Wright was regularly called and inducted as minister, remaining until November, 1903.

After a vacancy of four and one-half months Rev. J. T. Ferguson was selected as pastor, and was inducted in April, 1904. Recognising his scholarly attainments and missionary activity during his pastorate at St. Paul's, which extended over seven years. Manitoba College conferred upon Mr. Ferguson the degree of Doctor of Divinity, and after his resignation in 1911 he was appointed district superintendent of Home Missions.

During the pastorate of Rev. E. S. Logie, who succeeded Dr. Ferguson, and remained pastor for three years, the congregation moved to the present church edifice, formerly held by the Congregational Union, on the corner of Stanley and Silica Streets, the building being completely remodelled and enlarged in 1912. This step was undertaken by the congregation under the strong representations of the pastor that the spiritual growth of the church demanded larger and more adequate equipment.

In January, 1915, a call was extended to Rev. R. Van Munster, M.A., B.D., during whose brief ministry of only ten months a new spirit was permeating the life of the congregation, and encouraging progress was made. The various departments were organised on new lines, and the outlook for a strong forward movement was most promising, when Mr. Van Munster was stricken with pneumonia, and his death on January 30th, 1916, caused intense grief in the congregation, and the sense of deep loss throughout the city and district.

Immediate steps were taken to fill the vacancy, and the present minister, Rev. C. M. Wright, B.A.,